
Duncan Young/Staff/ABS 07/09/2017 04:05 PM

Send To ,

cc
, ,

Jonathan Palmer/Staff/ABS@ABS, Julian
Doak/Staff/ABS@ABS, "Marriage Collection Taskforce WDB"

bcc

Subject Re: Australia Post Project Plan - AMLPS [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Protective Mark For-Official -Use-Only

Categories 11. Logistics Materials and Data Capture\Mail Out

    Basics

Thanks - this is looking very good.

I have added a few suggested changes in track changes:

Australia Post Project Plan AMLPS V1.3 070917.docxAustralia Post Project Plan AMLPS V1.3 070917.docx

Duncan

07/09/2017 09:03:00 AMGood Morning, pls find attached Australia P...

From:
To: Julian Doak/Staff/ABS@ABS, ,

, Duncan Young/Staff/ABS@ABS,
Cc: , Samantha Palmer/Staff/ABS@ABS, Jonathan

Palmer/Staff/ABS@ABS, Michelle S Howe/Staff/ABS@ABS, "Marriage Collection Taskforce
WDB" <Marriage_Collection_Taskforce_WDB@abs.gov.au>,

Date: 07/09/2017 09:03 AM
Subject: Australia Post Project Plan - AMLPS [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Good Morning,

pls find attached Australia Post Project Plan for the AMLPS.

Any comments welcomed.

regards
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[attachment "Australia Post Project Plan AMLPS V1.3 070917.docx" deleted by Duncan
Young/Staff/ABS]
_________________________________________________________________

Director (a/g)

Marriage Collection Taskforce | Australian Bureau of Statistics

(P)

(E)

I acknowledge Australia's Traditional Owners

_________________________________________________________________
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Classification: Confidential  

Appendix 1 

Mailing of surveys to eligible Australians    

Mail Type  
DL PreSort letter to the eligible Australians containing a survey, completion 
instructions and reply paid envelope  

Volume  Just over 16m  

Delivery Speed Priority 

Delivery Area National  

Delivery Window / 
instructions  

Delivery to addresses from 13 September 2017 – NO EARLIER UNDER ANY 
CIRCUMSTANCE 

Produced by  
 NSW, QLD, SA, VIC, WA.  

 NSW is producing and lodging product for NT, ACT, TAS and overseas.  

Lodged by   NSW, QLD, SA, VIC, WA from 12 September 2017 

Lodgement details 

Lodgement Volumes 

Per Day.docx
 

The above document details the expected volume of product that will be lodged by each 
 site over the period 12 – 20 September 2017.  

 

 

Special Instructions  

Lodgement will occur progressively from 12 September 2017.  

Priority to NT, Tas, ACT, remote (including islands and territories), residue 
(as this contains o/s 

Articles to Tasmania will be transported by road / sea as the volume of articles 
will fit in one truck keeping the whole lodgement together as opposed to being 
transported by air which would require the lodgement to be separated. – discussed with 
ABS 07/09/2017. 

Artwork  
AMLS 

OUTBOUND.JPG
 

Other  

There are approximately 123,500 priority d/l articles that will be lodged at the 
Canberra Mail Centre on 19 September 2017.  

   

The volume of these articles is incorporated in the total volume.  
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Lodgement Volumes Per Day  

 

 

 

 

Day DATE

QTY 

(1000s)

Est No of 

ULD

QTY 

(1000s)

Est No of 

ULD

QTY 

(1000s)

Est No of 

ULD

QTY 

(1000s)

Est No of 

ULD

QTY 

(1000s)

Est No of 

ULD

QTY 

(1000s)

Est No of 

ULD

QTY 

(1000s)

Est No of 

ULD

QTY 

(1000s)

Est No of 

ULD

QTY 

(1000s)

% of

TOTAL

TOTAL 

ESTIMATED

ULDS

1 Tuesday, 12 September 2017 2,630 183 1,876 130 1,200 83 1,120 78 700 49 138 10 380 26 289 20 8,332 50.89% 579

2 Wednesday, 13 September 2017 300 21 473 33 300 21 160 11 60 4 1,293 7.89% 90

3 Thursday, 14 September 2017 300 21 473 33 300 21 160 11 60 4 1,293 7.89% 90

4 Friday, 15 September 2017 400 28 473 33 300 21 160 11 60 4 1,393 8.51% 97

5 Saturday, 16 September 2017 540 38 268 19 300 21 0 0 150 10 1,258 7.68% 87

6 Sunday, 17 September 2017 640 44 268 19 300 21 0 0 120 8 1,328 8.11% 92

7 Monday, 18 September 2017 300 21 257 18 300 21 80 6 50 3 987 6.03% 69

8 Tuesday, 19 September 2017 300 21 150 10 450 2.75% 31

9 Wednesday, 20 September 2017 40 3 0 40 0.24% 3

10 Thursday, 21 September 2017 0 0 0 0.00% 0

5,450 378 4,085 284 3,150 219 1,680 117 1,200 83 138 10 380 26 289 20 16,372 100.00% 1137

TAS ACT 

TOTALS

NSW VIC QLD WA SA NT
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Lodgment Volumes per pay day
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AMLS Outbound.jpg




